Downes Peter HQ-FOI

From: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information

Sent: 17 June 2016 11:05

To: Kiernan Frances HQ-FO!; Downes Peter HQ-FOI
Cc: Egan Siobhan HQ-FO|

Subject: FW: FOI Request

From: Ken Foxe *

Sent: 16 June 2016 21:23

TFo: #HQ-CSD Freedom of Information
Subject: FOI Request

Dear Sir/Madam,
Under the FOI Act 2014, I am seeking the following:

- Copies of any reports, memoranda, submissions etc, relating to difficulties in dealing with volume of
applications at Passport Office in 2016.
I would prefer to receive this information electronically if possible,

All the best,
Ken Foxe
Ken Foxe
Freelance Reporter/Assistant Lecturer DIT RECEIVED
17 JUN 2016
FOI and

Data Protection




